

# OFFICE OF THE SOLICITOR GENERAL

KEITH E. GAMMAGE  
Solicitor General



Carnes Justice Center Building  
160 Pryor Street, S.W., Third Floor  
Atlanta, Georgia 30303-3477  
(404) 612-4800 Main  
(404) 730-7121 Facsimile

October 10, 2025

Honorable Scott S. Harris  
Clerk of the United States Supreme Court  
One First Street N.E.  
Washington, D.C. 20543

R.E.: *Evelyn-Natasha La Anyane, Petitioner v. Georgia.*, Case No. 25-114

Dear Mr. Harris:

As authorized by the Solicitor for the State of Georgia, Respondent State of Georgia respectfully requests an extension of time to respond to the petition for writ of certiorari. The current deadline for a response is Wednesday, October 22, 2025. Respondent requests a 30-day extension to and including Friday, November 21, 2025. The extension is requested due to the press of other matters in state and federal courts and the need for coordination amongst the personnel who will be handling this matter on behalf of the State.

Sincerely,

Steven E. Rosenberg  
Fulton County Solicitor General  
160 Pryor Street, Suite J-301  
Atlanta, Georgia 30303  
(404)612-4838  
Steven1.rosenberg@fultoncountyga.gov

Keith E. Gammage, Solicitor  
Fulton County Solicitor General  
160 Pryor Street, Suite J-301  
Atlanta, Georgia 30303

cc: Stephen Petrany  
Solicitor for the State of Georgia  
Office of the Attorney General Chris Carr  
Solicitor General Unit

Robert W. Smith, Jr.  
General Counsel  
Prosecuting Attorneys' Council of Georgia  
Address: 1590 Adamson Parkway, Fourth Floor, Morrow, Georgia 30260

Richard A. Simpson  
Counsel of Record for Petitioner